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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: File
FROM: Tiffany Bowman
Staff Attorney
DATE: February 28, 2008
RE: Case No. 2007-00162

Application of North Central Telephone Cooperative Corporation to Adjust
Rates and Charges for Basic Local Exchange Setvice
Memorandum for Informal Conference held on February 27, 2008

An informal conference was held on February 27, 2008 at the Commission’s
offices in Frankfort, Kentucky. Present were members of Commission Staff and
representatives for Verizon and North Central Telephone Cooperative Corporation. The
attendance list is attached to this memorandum and is incorporated herein by reference.

The purpose of this conference was to discuss procedural matters in preparation
for the rate case hearing, scheduled fo occur on March 11, 2008, beginning at $:30 a.m.
Neither party requested time for opening statements during the hearing. The only
witnesses presented at the hearing will be for North Central. The order of witnesses will
be as follows: (1) Tom Rowland; (2) Gentry Underhill; and (3) Tom Strait. A summary of
direct testimony will not be presented by North Central. Attorneys scheduled to appear
at the hearing will be John Selent and Holly Wallace for North Central and Doug Brent
for Verizon.

Commission Staff informed the parties that they will present cross-examination
questions regarding North Central’s rate-of-return caiculation, as well as a number of
questions regarding TIER calculations and rate implementation.

There being no further items for consideration, the informal conference thereafter
adjourned.
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Honorable Douglas F. Brent
Attorney at Law

Stoll Keenon Ogden, PLLC
2004 PNC Plaza

500 W Jefferson Street
Louisvilie, KY 40202-2828
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Attorney at Law
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Louisville, KYY 40202
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Associate General Counsel
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Tampa, FL 33601-0110
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VP & General Counsel - SE Region
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